



Alan M Glaseroff

Adjunct Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Stanford Coordinated Care**

Alan Glaseroff MD - Co-Founder

Email coordinatedcare@stanfordmed.org

Tel 650 724 1800

Bio

BIO

Dr. Alan Glaseroff served as the Director of Workforce Transformation in Primary Care at Stanford from the fall of 2015 until mid-June of 2016, where he was responsible for training the teams for Primary Care 2.0, a radical redesign of primary care underway in 2016. He will be joining the faculty at Stanford's Clinical Excellence Research Center this summer, working with Dr. Arnie Milstein to help develop new models of care. He formerly served as Co-Director of Stanford Coordinated Care, a service for patients with complex chronic illness from 2011 to the end of 2015. Dr. Glaseroff, a member of the Innovation Brain Trust for the UniteHERE Health, currently serves as faculty for the Institute of Healthcare Improvement's "Better Care, Lower Cost" collaborative and served as a Clinical Advisor to the PBGH "Intensive Outpatient Care Program" CMMI Innovation Grant that completes in June 2015. He served on the NCQA Patient-Centered Medical Home Advisory Committee 2009-2010, and the "Let's Get Healthy California" expert task force in 2012. Dr. Glaseroff was named the California Family Physician of the Year for 2009.

Dr. Glaseroff's interests focus on the intersection of the meaning of patient-centered team care, patient activation, and the key role of self-management within the context of chronic conditions.

The Coordinated Care clinic is an exclusive benefit for eligible members of the Stanford University, Stanford Health Care, SLAC and Lucile Packard Children's Hospital community and their covered adult dependents with ongoing health conditions.

Please complete the Coordinated Care self-assessment to determine eligibility based on health condition(s) and health insurance: https://stanfordmedicine.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2siBNrfJ8zmn3GB

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Adjunct Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Faculty, Clinical Excellence Research Center, (2016- present)
- Chief Medical Officer, Humboldt Del Norte Independent Practice Association, (1994-2011)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- California Family Physician of the Year, CA Academy of Family Physicians (2009)
- Finalist, Family Physician of the Year, American Academy of Family Physicians (2010)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Family Physician, American Board of Family Medicine , Family Medicine (1982)
- MD, Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine , Medicine (1978)

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Humboldt Diabetes Project, Humboldt County

LINKS

- Coordinated Care Clinic: <http://www.stanfordhospital.org/coordinatedcare>

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Helping Ambivalent Patients Make Healthy Decisions About COVID-19** *AMERICAN FAMILY PHYSICIAN*
Glaseroff, A., Lindsay, A., Haskell, H., James, J.
2021; 103 (6): 334–36
- **Association Between HEDIS Performance and Primary Care Physician Age, Group Affiliation, Training, and Participation in ACA Exchanges.** *Journal of general internal medicine*
Glassman, J. R., Hopkins, D. S., Bundorf, M. K., Kaplan, R. M., Ragavan, M. V., Glaseroff, A. n., Milstein, A. n.
2020
- **Coaching Patients About Successful Blood Pressure Management** *AMERICAN FAMILY PHYSICIAN*
Lindsay, A., Sharma, A., Glaseroff, A.
2019; 99 (6): 357–58
- **Patient Activation Changes as a Potential Signal for Changes in Health Care Costs: Cohort Study of US High-Cost Patients** *JOURNAL OF GENERAL INTERNAL MEDICINE*
Lindsay, A., Hibbard, J. H., Boothroyd, D. B., Glaseroff, A., Asch, S. M.
2018; 33 (12): 2106–12
- **Do adverse childhood experiences affect surgical weight loss outcomes?** *Journal of gastrointestinal surgery*
Lodhia, N. A., Rosas, U. S., Moore, M., Glaseroff, A., Azagury, D., Rivas, H., Morton, J. M.
2015; 19 (6): 993-998
- **Editorial on "Feasibility of 'standardized clinician' methodology for patient training on hospital-to-home transitions".** *Simulation in healthcare*
Glaseroff, A.
2015; 10 (1): 1-3
- **Regional Health Improvement Collaboratives Needed Now More Than Ever: Program Directors' Perspectives** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MANAGED CARE*
Cebul, R. D., Dade, S. E., Letourneau, L. M., Glaseroff, A.
2012; 18 (6): S112-S114

PRESENTATIONS

- Better Health, Lower Cost - IHI